



SOPHIE TINLEY FINANCIAL CONTROLLER

SUMMARY

I am an experienced commercial finance professional with allencompassing skills and experience within an SME environment as well as a solid corporate background.

I have overseen large finance teams as well as managing the finance and admin function either for a small team or single-handedly. I have experience of managing large multi-site operational teams as well as being an owner operator.

My key financial skills include management accounting, financial control, business analysis and forecasting, treasury management, investment appraisal, financial and business strategy and corporate/regulatory compliance

EXPERIENCE

Financial Controller

Research Consulting | 2021 - Present

Financial Controller

Eastwood Hall Hotel | 2019

Company Director

Leo's Children's Nurseries Ltd | 2007 - 2019

Regional Finance Director

Hilton Group Plc | 1999 - 2007

EDUCATION

BSc Accounting and Financial Analysis

University of Warwick | 1993

AREAS OF FOCUS

- Financial management
- SME operations
- Reporting and analysis
- Budgeting and forecasting
- Payroll
- Accounts payable and receivable
- Treasury management

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

CIMA passed finalist

VOLUNTEERING

- Trustee (and Audit Committee member) for East Midlands Education Trust
- Previously Chair of Governors -Mornington Primary School

CONTACT



sophie.tinley@research-consulting.com



@sophie_tinley



linkedin.com/in/sophie-tinley-b11a0144/